INUVIALUIT INUVIALUIT
SIVUNNIUQPAIT WATER
IMAKKUN BOARD

November 20, 2014

Hamlet of Aklavik

Att: Fred Behrens, SAO

P.O. Box 88

Aklavik, NT XO0E 0A0

Dear Mr, Behrens:

Re: N3L3-0570 — Hamlet of Aklavik Water Licence Renewal Application

The Inuvialuit Water Board has approved by motion an extension of the Hamlet of
Aklavik Water Licence N3L3-0570 until December 18, 2014. This will allow the Inuvialuit
Water Board additional time to consider and draft the renewal licence.

If you have any questions please contact Mardy Semmler, Executive Director, at 867-
678-8609.

Yours sincerely,

e DU

Eddie Dillon
Chair

Copied to: Stephen Charlie, ENR Regional Superintendent, Inuvik
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